
Curbside Sign and Stand (Street Talker) RFQ 
Questions and Answers 

 
 
Inquiries/Questions must be received by:  Wednesday, March 16, 2011, at 2 p.m. EST 

Bid Due Date:   Thursday, March 24, 2011, at 10 a.m. EST 

Delivery Due Date:   Week of April 18, no later than noon on Friday, April 22, 2011.  Note: 

If having additional time will make a substantial difference in price, please indicate on bid. 

 
 
Due to the number of questions received after the Inquiries/Questions date, this 
Questions and Answers amendment document has been prepared.  When 
sending in your bid, please acknowledge that you have read this amendment 
document. 
 
 
Question 1 
Q:  Do we really need to send a prototype sample? 
A:  At the time the bid is sent in, no sample is needed. The winning bidder will need to 
send a pre-production proof in for approval before production can begin.  At the time the 
signs are being delivered to Scientific Games International in Blythewood, one final 
sample of the sign and stand should also be sent to the SCEL Columbia Office. 
 
 
Question 2 
Q:  When will this order be released to us once we win the bid? 
A:  It is anticipated that the award will be posted by Monday, March 28, in the 
procurement portion of the SCEL website, 
http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 
 
 
Question 3 
Q:  Is it an exact rerun or will there be new art? 
A:  The art is slightly different.  The change on the sign is the registered trademark has 
been aligned. 
 
Question 4 
Q:  Will a digital proof work for the proof or will it have to be a full press proof? 
A:  A full press proof is required. 
 
 
Question 5 
Q:  Do we have to send a printed pre-production sample prior to production? 
A:  A pre-production proof must be submitted and approved prior to production.  The 
winning bidder must also provide a final sample of the sign and stand at the time the 
signs are delivered. 
 

http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx



